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(( DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES e

Pubhc Health Servxce

March 1, 2006

Nate Manco

ECO Animal Health

344 Nassau Street ;
Princeton, New Jersey 08540

Dear Mr. Manco

Your petttlon requesting the Food and Drug Admmr

a generic equivalent of the
cattle and swine , 1% sterile solution » ADA
on 03/01/2006. It was assrgnedadecket number 2

on 03/01/2006 Please refer to th:s docket numbe .

'Vthls sub;ect with the Agency

petltlon

: S-incerely,

Jennie C. Butler Dlrector R
Division of Dockets Management ;
Office of Management Progra ms
Ofﬂce of Management i

ation to fi;é"ah ANADA fbr L

Food and Drug Admimstraﬁon

Rock\nlle MD 20857
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